
 

 
101 West Beach Drive • Panama City, FL 32401 

850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

 

 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY  

REGULARLY SCHEDULED QUARTERLY MEETING 

January 26, 2021 

9:00AM (immediately following the City of Panama City Commissioner Meetings) 

 

1) Roll Call 

2) Approval of Minutes – October 13, 2020 

3) Acceptance of TDT Revenue Reports – Collections thru November 2020 

4) Financial Status Reports period ending  

5) Consideration of Facility Use Agreement for Future Visitor’s Center Public Space 

6) Ratification of Change Order for Completion of Public Restroom Facilities at New 

Visitor’s Center signed by CEO Vigil 

7) Authorize CEO Vigil to engage Carr, Riggs, & Ingram to assist with CARES Act 

Loan Application for Payroll Protection 

8) CEO Update 

9) Adjournment 



 
Approve Minutes 101320 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer M. Vigil  
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
01/26/2021 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to Accept Minutes for October 13, 2020 as presented. 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
Minutes for October 13, 2020 are attached for consideration of approval.  
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

101 West Beach Drive • Panama City, FL 32401 
850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

 
 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY  
REGULARLY SCHEDULED QUARTERLY MEETING 

October 13, 2020 
9:00AM (immediately following the City of Panama City Commissioner Meetings) 

 
1) Roll Call  

a) All members of the Destination Panama City Board were present; Chair 

Haligas, Board Members Brudnicki, Nichols, Rader, Banker, K. Brown, and J. 

Brown. 

2) Financial Status and Minutes 

a) CEO Vigil explained the Financial Status report and the Minutes were 

included in the agenda packet but the Financial Status report was 

inadvertently left off the agenda.  Vigil requested the Board Accept the 

Financial Status as presented within the agenda packet.  Board Member 

Nichols motioned to accept; seconded by Board Member Rader. The vote was 

unanimous.  

b) Board Member Rader motioned to accept the Minutes of August 25, 2020 as 

presented; Board Member K. Brown seconded. The vote was unanimous.  

3) Acceptance of TDT Revenue Reports – Collections thru August 2020 

a) Board Member Brudnicki voted to accept the TDT Revenue reports as 

presented by the Bay County Clerk of Court TDT Division; seconded by Board 

Member Rader. The vote was unanimous. 

4) Ratification of One Year Extension of the Marketing Agency of Record Contract to 

Fahlgren Mortine 

a) Board Member Banker motioned to ratify CEO Vigil’s execution of the one 

year extension with Fahlgren Mortine; seconded by Board Member K. Brown. 

The vote was unanimous.  

5) Approve Revision of DPC Personnel Policy Manual 



 
 

101 West Beach Drive • Panama City, FL 32401 
850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

a) Board Member Nichols made a motion to direct CEO Vigil to work with Board 

Attorney Mike Burke and Human Relations division to ensure the language 

for part-time staff met all legal requirements for FLSA, the PCCDC Retirement 

plan. The intent is to not offer paid holidays or retirement to part-time 

employees in efforts to be as fiscally responsible as possible with the limited 

tourism dollars. No need to return to board for final authorization. Board 

Member Brudnicki seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. 

6) Select Board Chairman, Vice Chairman, and Secretary/Treasurer 

a) After a brief discussion the Jennine Brown was selected as Chairman, Nirav 

Banker was selected as Vice Chairman, and Kenneth Brown was selected as 

Secretary / Treasurer.  The final motion of the selection of Officers was made 

by Board Member Nichols and seconded by Board Member Brudnicki. The 

vote was unanimous.  

7) CEO Vigil provided an update on new tourism attraction, Your Biker Gang, the 

kick-off of the Welcome Back to wide open spaces campaign, and the Oktoberfest 

Virtual Crawl event.  

8) Board Member J. Brown inquired about the status of the Marina Civic Center; 

City Manager Mark McQueen provided a brief update which included the final 

damage was deemed to be 58%, the building would be demolished, and that 

FMIT had estimated $32M as the insured payout for that could be utilized for a 

new facility. It was mentioned a new facility would likely not go back in the same 

location on the marina.   

9) Adjournment 



 
Acceptance of TDT Revenue 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer M. Vigil  
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
01/26/2021 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to Accept TDT Revenue Reports for as presented. 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
Clerk of Court TDT division collects revenue and provides the attached reports. 
 
 
 
 

 



�������������	
�
���
������������������������������

������������ ��!"#��$%&%'�()%��� �*+�,�#��-.."/%���*�0123+��,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21631�7*(!%##�$%'"&%!�8��963�:�00�;�<��<�"�%�=2333+�,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21630������,;��%8�>9?3@�A6AB?11C������4�*8�>9?3@�A6AB?101�������D"#"���#���8��;��(#8EE $�F������'%!GF/�)E ��!"#� �*E���7)�"'8�� $�H������'%!GF/�)�

,���)���"���

� ��IJIJKIJIL�MN�OP�LIKQLKIJ IJLRKIJIJ�MN�OP�LIKQLKLR STUVTWXY STUVTWXY�Z IJLRKIJIJ�[\]M̂ �LIKQLKIJ_X̀ aabcdefgahi���� ajkcjjhglei���� mhckkaghfni������� ofgkkp ajkcjjhglei�����]Oq arackffglei���� eaclfkgbei������ ecbrrgeri�������� arghep ehcjrkgjdi�������sYXtuYv akagrei���������� oi����������������ILRwQxRyRQz���� IL{w|xRy{|z���� {w}JJy{}z�������� IyJRZ IL|w{I|yR~z�����MXXU�T��M̀ ÙV��̀VOW�sT̀T



�������������	
�
���
������������������������������

������������ ��!"#��$%&%'�()%��� �*+�,�#��-.."/%���*�0123+��,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21631�7*(!%##�$%'"&%!�8��963�:�00�;�<��<�"�%�=2333+�,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21630������,;��%8�>9?3@�A6AB?11C������4�*8�>9?3@�A6AB?101�������D"#"���#���8��;��(#8EE $�F������'%!GF/�)E ��!"#� �*E���7)�"'8�� $�H������'%!GF/�)��



�������������	
�
���
������������������������������

������������ ��!"#��$%&%'�()%��� �*+�,�#��-.."/%���*�0123+��,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21631�7*(!%##�$%'"&%!�8��963�:�00�;�<��<�"�%�=2333+�,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21630������,;��%8�>9?3@�A6AB?11C������4�*8�>9?3@�A6AB?101�������D"#"���#���8��;��(#8EE $�F������'%!GF/�)E ��!"#� �*E���7)�"'8�� $�H������'%!GF/�)�

�
IJK LMN OPQ RMS TPU�V�WMXYZUM [[\]̂_̀a_b������ cb���������������� [[\]̂_̀a_b������dNY [[e\ef_̀̂ ]b���� [ag̀_ab���������� [[e\h_g̀[ab����IJK [][\fgg̀i_b���� [][\fgg̀i_b����LMN [f[̀]_b���������� [f[̀]_b�����������OPQ cb����������������RMS cb����������������TPU cb����������������jXU cb����������������TPk cb����������������OlQ cb����������������Olm cb����������������jln cb����������������WMX cb����������������ZJoY cb����������������[̂h\eih̀e_b���� [][\if]̀efb���� cb���������������� cb����������� cb����������������� f̂]\f__̀âb����
pqrqsq�tuvw

jYYUxSlYMy�XMUxJy
zJmmMNYMy�xQ



 
Approval of Financial Status 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer M. Vigil  
President & CEO 

01/26/2021 

2. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approve Financial Reports for period ending December 31, 2020 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
Accounting staff has prepared the Financial reports. Staff request approval on financials as presented. 
 
 
 

 



����������	�
�	����	������
�� ��������																									�����
��	������� ����� !																											"�#���	$#
�� %																																				&���#'
�	(	)��
���� �����																																����*�
�	)��	�#�+�'��� ,��-.�/																														0��1	�
	#��2��� �!���-																													34�56	5����� �!��!!-�																									7859868�8��	5:;	<��	=4�8�84:>���������?@���	������	���������� �.��-��																											A#����� �  �   																											34�56	6859868�8�� ��.��-�																											B�	#������
?C:D���D8E��;	:��	F4�8�84: .�-����																											34�56	6859868�8��	5:;	:��	F4�8�84: �!��!!-�																									GHIJK	JLMHNOM	PJKJIQOR	SJT	UJVT	WVXS	HINOVHS	WHIJIQHJK	VOYXVNRZ

[INOVHS	WHIJIQHJK	VOYXVNHI\]	WXV	HINOVIJK	SJIJ\OSOIN	LRO	XIKT=5:5̂ 5	_8�̀	_4̂ â:8�̀	b�c�64F̂ �:�	_4a:E86d	e:Efg�5��̂ �:�	4h	<��	=4�8�84:d	ijkil[mnlb�E�̂ 9�D	opd	qrqr

sts



���������	�
�� �	�
������������ �����������	�
��� ����������	�����������������
�������������� �!�	�� ���!�!������� "#$%"#$&$'��������������� �'������������������������������ "#$%"#$&$'���������������� &()#*%$'���������������������� �!�	�� �!��� �+��,����-����	� "#$$$#$$$����������������� "#$$$#$$$������������������� ��������������������������������������..�
������	��/!�!�! ������������������������������� ��������������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������������������.����
����������� 0#$%"#$&$����������������� ��������������������������������� 0#$%"#$&$������������������� &()#*%$����������������������1.��������	����������2������������.�
 ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ")3��������������������������������	������������� ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������������/�.�����!����.4	�.���5������.�� ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������������1.��������	 ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������������6�����4���7������� ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������������8�����7.�������	� ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ������������������������������������7������ ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������������1���7���.����� ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������������6������.�9������ ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ���������������������������������������.��������	 ������������������������������� ��������������������������������� �������������������������������� ")3�������������������������������:;<=>��������� 0#$%"#$&$����������������� ��������������������������������� 0#$%"#$&$������������������� &(%#$?3����������������������@AB������/����������.�� 0%(#030��������������������� 0%(#030���������������������� ((#%%0������������������������C�����.�
��D����������/��E�.�����8���.�� "$#$$$����������������������� "$#$$$������������������������ ""#*("�����������������������������/��E�.�����8���.������ ������������������������������� �������������������������������� "$#&0$���������������������������������	��.�
�5��	�.�.�
 0"#$$$����������������������� 0"#$$$������������������������ �������������������������������������C�7���!�������	���8�� "#$$$������������������������� "#$$$��������������������������� �������������������������������������C�7���!�������	���8����	� "0*#*($��������������������� "0*#*($���������������������� 0)#*(?����������������������������������������/����.�� "$#$$$����������������������� "$#$$$������������������������ 0?�������������������������������������F�����EE��������6D���� (#$$$������������������������� (#$$$��������������������������� �������������������������������������!���	�.���.���8���.�� %#*$$������������������������� %#*$$��������������������������� ??3�����������������������������������+��.
7��5�/���
��8���.�� (#$$$������������������������� (#$$$��������������������������� �������������������������������������G�.�.� �8���.�� ?#$$$������������������������� ?#$$$��������������������������� 3"(�����������������������������������-������5�H��� "$#$$$����������������������� "$#$$$������������������������ %#03)����������������������������������	����� "$#$$$����������������������� "$#$$$������������������������ �������������������������������������-���.��5�1�.���������8�� (#$$$������������������������� (#$$$��������������������������� ?0&�����������������������������������/�.��.�
�5��.��.�
 "$#$$$����������������������� "$#$$$������������������������ �������������������������������������/�����.��������.�.�.� 0&$#?&3��������������������� 0&$#?&3���������������������� )0#0%3�����������������������������C�7���!	������!7��
� "$#$$$����������������������� "$#$$$������������������������ "*3�����������������������������������CEE.���8	���.� "#$$$������������������������� "#$$$��������������������������� *$�������������������������������������C�����.�
�8	���.� "0#$$$����������������������� "0#$$$������������������������ "#$)&�����������������������������������9�/	4�.���.���1��4��7.� "&#)($����������������������� "&#)($������������������������ &#*%&�����������������������������������.�.�
 0#($$������������������������� 0#($$��������������������������� *3�������������������������������������C�����.�����-������+���!���.�
��� 0**#(33��������������������� 0**#(33���������������������� ��������������������������������!��.����C	��� �������	.��.�
 "#$$$#$$$����������������� "#$$$#$$$������������������� ?"(#"%?���������������������������1��7.��� �5�6I	.����� ������������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������������:;<=>�@AB����� 0#$%"#$&$����������������� ��������������������������������� 0#$%"#$&$������������������� &3%#(&"����������������������J�<�KL=�M��N����<�B;�N<N;� �'��������������������������� �'������������������������������ �'����������������������������� O&$#($0P'���������������������J�<�B;�N<N;�QR�MN��N�M�;S�T�=U ?3*#&"?����������������������J�<�B;�N<N;�Q��V�;S�T�=U ?(%#3""'��������������������WXYZ[�Z\]X̂_]�̀Z[ZYa_b�cZd�eZfd�gfhc�XŶ_fXc�gXYZYaXZ[�f_ihf̂bj

kŶ_fXc�gXYZYaXZ[�f_ihf̂XYlm�ghf�XŶ_fYZ[�cZYZl_c_Ŷ�\b_�hY[dn=�=o=�pN<T�p;oo��N<T�q���>;Bo��<�p;��KN>r�s�Ktu<=<�o��<�;S���������r�@AB�����r�=�V�pL=�M���N��J�<�n;�N<N;��vwxvykz{y|;U�<L��B�UN;V���V�V�q�K�oR�U�}~r�����

���



����������	��
���������������������������	���
�	����������
	�������������	�������������� ��!��"��� �#$%$&!'�$����!"�(�&�)*��#$+������!������������ �,-$�)��.�$��/"���0 �12��34/45643�5,748�9:;;<=:>�?<@<A��B>:C<D:;E�F�GHI� J2�7446.5K�#,648��LMNOPNOLOM�Q2�34RS4/64#�7T6.T5U,�6.T58��VWW>XYZA�X=�[:CE<;ZE<X;�BZ;Z\Z�G<E]�̂Z_<A<E]�̀:ab:CE�̂X>\�B>X_:Db>:C�F�BXA<_]�c2�,K45#,��B̀ HdHefVfgIe�� �BhijgG�kHV̀ gel�� �GIedHef� � �H̀lhjV̀ � � � m2��./�6n./�.647�oS#K464#�p.q�,��r.�,or4st8��u4/� �5T� �.q�5Tv�/6,64�,�6.T5�34RS.34#� �5U,�������ih[lHf�VGfgIew���������̂geVeGgVj�gxBVGf�dhxxV̀ y�dfVfHxHefw����������[HfVgjH[�VeVjydgd�VffVGkH[zw��yHd� �eI� �{|��o,�}K3TS5#8��p~nu�./�6n4�,�6.T5�54�4//,3uv�~n,6�,�6.T5�~.rr�o4�,��T7�r./n4#v�p~nTv�~n434v�~n45���nT~s����:�A:Z>;:D�E�>Xb@��Xb>�:�W:><:;_:��<E��kb>><_Z;:�x<_�Z:A�E�ZE�E�:�?<C<EX>�C�G:;E:>�DX:C�;XE�abZA<=]�=X>��GX\\b;<E]�G:;E:>��̂HxV�ZCC<CEZ;_:��:_ZbC:��:�D<D�;XE��ZY:�Z�CWZ_:�E�ZE�_XbAD��:�>:C:>Y:D�=X>�Wb�A<_�bC:���Ib>�<;E:;E<X;�<C�EX�\Z�:�CWZ_:C�ZYZ<AZ�A:�E�ZE�\Z]��:�>:ab:CE:D�Z;D�>:C:>Y:D�=X>�Wb�A<_�bC:��=X>�E�:��:;:=<E�X=�Y<C<EX>C��_<E<�:;C���bC<;:CC:C��Z;D�X>@Z;<�ZE<X;C��Z;D�EX�:;Cb>:�E�:�?<C<EX>�C�G:;E:>��<AA�abZA<=]�=X>�̂HxV�ZCC<CEZ;_:�<;�E�:�:Y:;E�X=�Z�=bEb>:�;ZEb>ZA�D<CZCE:>��B>X_:Db>:C��WXA<_]��Z;D�=::C�Z>:�_X\WZ>Z�A:�EX�C<\<AZ>�=Z_<A<E<:C�E�ZE��:>:�>:C:Z>_�:D�<;�BZ;Z\Z�G<E]���dEZ==�>:_X\\:;DC�ZWW>XYZA�X=�W>XWXC:D���������������������������������������������������������������������Z;D�W>XWXC:D������������������������������������������ �¡������=X>�?<C<EX>�C�G:;E:>�>:ab:CEC�Z;D�>:C:>YZE<X;C��<E��E�:��;X�A:D@:�E�ZE�_�Z;@:C�EX�E�:C:�W>X_:Db>:C�Z;D�WXA<_]�\Z]��:�\ZD:�ZE�E�:�D<C_>:E<X;�X=�GHI�?<@<A����¢VEEZ_�:D�<C�W>XWXC:D����������������������������������������������������������������������¢VEEZ_�:D�<C�W>XWXC:D������������������������������������������ �¡���������� �



�����������			
�����			���					�������			�������			����			
���������			���			
����											
���������					�������			�����������			��������			� ���			�� !�"#"			$%��			&�			'()�			*%(			$�&			+,�'			,-			.�"#%-(#%,-/(-('(0%#123,'					
����			�4			�������			� %-+,5)�"#%-(#%,-6(-('(3%#123,'				$%��			&�			!"�)			#,			3,���3#			+,�'			��"6,-"�"			7			'(8�			9,,9��			3(��-)(�			(66,%-#'�-#"2					�����4�����			�4			:��������			� ;6,-			-,#%+1%-9			��"��*%-9			6(�#%�"			$%#<			(66�,*(�			,+			�� !�"#=			(			�%-8			#,			6!�3<("�			�*�-#			%-"!�(-3�			>$%#<			%-"#�!3#%,-"			(-)			)�()�%-�?			$%��			&�			%-3�!)�)			+,�			#<,"�			$<,			),			-,#			(���()1			<(*�			�*�-#			%-"!�(-3�@				<##6"@AA$$$2#<��*�-#<��6��23,'A			� 0,"#			,+			%-"!�(-3�			+,�			��"��*%-9			6(�#%�"			$%��			*(�1			&("�)			,-			�*�-#			#16�=			�*�-#			"%B�=			(-)			#<�			6��"�-3�			,+			(�3,<,�2					����������			�4			�����������			����			� ;6,-			-,#%+1%-9			��"��*%-9			6(�#%�"			$%#<			(66�,*(�			,+			�� !�"#=			+��"			$%��			&�			�� !%��)			*%(			3<�38			,�			3("<2			� 0(-3���(#%,-			/,�%31@			C!��			��+!-)			%""!�)			+,�			3(-3���(#%,-			',��			#<(-			DE			<�"			&�+,��			�*�-#2			0(-3���(#%,-			��""			#<(-			DE			<�"			&�+,��			�*�-#			%"			"!&F�3#			#,			GHI			0(-3���(#%,-			C��2					��J������			���4��������K			� C,�'			��"6,-"�"			%''�)%(#��1			�'(%��)			#,			�� !�"#%-9			6(�#12			� 0,-+%�'(#%,-			'�""(9�@			L<(-8			1,!			+,�			1,!�			�� !�"#M			N,!�			��"6,-"�"			<(*�			&��-			�'(%��)			#,			1,!=			(-)			(			.�"#%-(#%,-			/(-('(			0%#1			#�('			'�'&��			$%��			3,-#(3#			1,!			$%#<%-			#$,			$,�8%-9			)(1"2			O+			1,!			<(*�			(-1			 !�"#%,-"=			6��("�			3,-#(3#			EIPQHRIQRSPP			,�			%-+,5)�"#%-(#%,-6(-('(3%#123,'2											 								 R			



����������	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"#$���%&'"()*+"������#,-.&$"���/"+"&$-#0(%1#2/"+"&$-#0��� !"#$����3����������������������������������45�6����������������7����� !"#$���8&$"���9���:$&;$���)-'"�����/"<";!&$-1#���=>1.?���/"@A"<$",���B CDE���FGHI���JGKL���M���NOPPQRSTUHGR���V���NWPQXYXDZRYI[\���]̂G_DÒZ_a���OOG_D̀Z_a���ODWZ_����B CDE���bcSX[XTL���M���NOWPQGHH���]WDdZ_������8A;&$-1#���1e���:"$2f+()"&;281g#���)-'"���%"",",�����%A'h";���1e����"1+>"��� i+".$",������#,-!-,A&>(�;0&#-j&$-1#����1#$&.$����#e1���kG_S���l[HH[XT���mnnRSLL���b_G[H���opYXS�����q&.->-$-"<���%"",",����r��������������������������������6
�6s����������
���������t����3�������������������6�������������������������������������7���B CSS\[XT���uZGvS���]wdd���LxI\a���ỳ���_Gz{���YvvUZGXvK����B |YXISRSXvS���}YY_���]̀wd���LxI\a���O~���_Gz{���YvvUZGXvK����B ��LSRcG\[YX���JSv����]~OW���LxI\a���ẁ���_Gz{���YvvUZGXvK����B �RGLLK���mRSG���]�̀PP���LxI\���_Gz���YvvUZGXvK���M���yPP���_Gz{���YvvUZGXvK����� �	
���������������������������������
������4��6������������������������������������������������������������	
����������������������������7����������45�6�������������������B �[\vpSX����� @A-+'"#$���%"",",�����������������������3������������������������������������������t���6��������������
������
��������������������4����������������7���B �G�HSL���]~I\���RYUXn����� �XvHUnSn���D���OW���\G�HSL���IYR���[XnYYRQYU\nYYR���ULS���B �[XSXL���]~I\���RYUXn����� lHGv����\G�HSvHY\pL���GcG[HG�HS���\Y���RSX\���G\���NOQSG���� �\pSR���vYHYRL����[HH���XSSn���\Y����S���LSvURSn����K���G���\p[Rn���ZGR\K���cSXnYR��� �̀��



� �����������	
�����������
������	������� ��������	��	
���� �������	��
���������������

���� ��� ���	
���������
������
�������� !��
������������
������	������� "	��#������	
�	�����������	��	
���������
������������ 
����� $��
������	��������		����

����������
����
���
�����%���������������&���%����
�������� '������������	��
������ (����)�������	��
�������*+,-./0-1+23���455,5,���6789:8;<=>?@A8;8AB=>?���CDA<=8;���EF8EG���DHH���<FD<���DCCHIJ���K>LFM:;8���;M:>N���;I;<8O���D>N���8;;8><=DH���EDPH8;���D>N���DNDC<8A;���=>EH:N8N���Q=<F���;8H8E<8N���89:=CO8><JR���� ST U
)��
��� V����
	����W��
	
�����X����&���
 Y���������*Z[\.]35,̂5_5\̀���.a���b-1Z3.1+c51dèf5c���g551h���� U
�
����������i

���� j������
����������������)%���U
�
����������i

����������
����&������&&����	����������������
k�
�����������l����
		��������������
�
����������)�%����
��	��������������

m���� l'���
		��������(�	��%n���i�		����
�����������
��������������
		��������)��
����������o����������
���
���
�
��m���'���
		��������	
������������o����������
���
���
�
�������������p
����������������'���
		��������i

m���� '
��������
��������j�������
 (������
�����
�����j�������
������)���
�
���
	&
�m��)���� j������
����������������j����)����
k���
���������&�����
�������'
��������
��������j�������
����������		���&������
���l
�
�������������
������)�������q
������������(���)����'��%����
��))
��
���������r&���%���&�����
�����&������&&����	����������������
k�
��m���� l(���
�������%������
����������%&
��������
�
��m���� '	
��������i

���� j������
�������������s����������
��������
������������q
������������(���)����'��%s���������
��
����&��
������
�����%���)%���
�
�������
����������
����
�����������
������������	�������
����&������
&�����
���j���)�%����
������p
���������������	
����� ��)��
 �
&	��
)
������

��������������������)��
m�����������������������6tFD>?8;���<M���CAME8N:A8;���D>N���CMH=EI���ODI���P8���ODN8���D<���<F8���N=;EA8<=M>���Mu���tvw���x=?=HJR��� y���



��������� ����	
��	�
��
����	�����	�	�������������

������������� �� !"���#�$�%#�����&'�()&�*+,��-.�(/0�1&&.23��*���0�4�35��$063�"�5� ��6

78 9:;<=>;??@ABB>CD8E8 FGHIJKLMJKNJOGLPQRSTUV8 WXGYZLN[\GK]GHM̂_̀abcbb[adeF

f9ghijkhilj>mkjknk>oihp>qkoirihps9tu9gh>qlsnvwxyz{|yz}{~|{|�|�zy�7�7�wxy�w|��v�z�w�~|{|�|�zy����EDV�7�����D7��7���z{�}��wxyz{|yz}{�|{|�|�zy�8�}����8vwxyz{|yz}{~|{|�|�zy�8�}���w��z�w�
9�A��>j;:A�h� A>CiB>�¡<B>;>sA A;�<�¢>9�A��£>C¤¥¥�w�w|yz{¦w�w{yx|�wx�§̈w�yy}|���}�|¥8~¥w|xw�}{y|�yz{�}��wxyz{|yz}{�|{|�|�zy�8�}��}��}�w�wy|z¥x8
9�A��>f;�A>©>g�;@�>h<:A>C



��������� ����	
��	�
��
����	�����	�	�������������

������������� �� !"���#�$�%#�����&'�()&�*+,��-.�(/0�1&&.23��*���0�4�35��$063�"�5� ��6

78 9:;<=>?@=>A=B:?CDEFGHIJFKLHMMNOL7MPQNQGJONRSTUHHEFGIJFKLHMMNOL7MPQNQGJONRSTUHJFG7JFKLHMMNOL7MPQNQGJONRSTU7JFGVJFKLH7MUW8 XY:Z[?A\]\̂_\_̀a]b=c;de_Zf>cgAde_̀dAh=>idjk8 XY:Z[?A\]\̂_\_̀a]b=c;de_Zf>cgAde_̀dAh=>idjD8lmnoploqrnsmV8

tuvwxqyvzv{u|x}~wq��~��q��~w�s{}�q������EO�ER�ETOET�RNOT�����NREQ�NOE��E�ES�E����JE���8
�vx���qo}�vqnvv�v�q�ov|{��~�wqo}�vqnvv�v�q�n���v{q~�q�v~��vqt��v�xv�q�
�}��}w�qp��{vzzq�



��������� ����	
��	�
��
����	�����	�	�������������

������������� �� !"���#�$�%#�����&'�()&�*+,��-.�(/0�1&&.23��*���0�4�35��$063�"�5� +�6

7897797:9;<=>?>@>ABCDAAEAE7F9 GHIJKLMMNHLNLOOMPQRSSTUVWXYZ[S\]̂ ̂_̀aTbF:cZd9e[[fYZV[ghieVaSjSV[Skeec\:]̂_̀aTb7lcZd9e[[fYZV[ghmn_SjoZTUeVpS[q\l7r_̀aTb]:cZd9e[[fYZV[ghstjZ__gujSZ\v:88_̀aTbF88cZd9e[[fYZV[ghswxU_ZjSZjScZUV_eYSVTeTxSYfnyU[ZTZyyTUcS_jSWZjzyS__eajS_SjoSzSoSVT_9wxSf_SeaSoSVTTSVT\_hU__fn{S[TTeZYYjeoZy9|UT[xSV

}~�����������>���������CD���C�A����C������CD����~C�
B�<=ABCDAAEAEC������C���C����C������C�



��������� ����	
��	�
��
����	�����	�	�������������

������������� �� !"���#�$�%#�����&'�()&�*+,��-.�(/0�1&&.23��*���0�4�35��$063�"�5� 3�6

789 :;<=>?@@A;?A?BB@CDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTKUPJLQLV7WGNOPQRFIXYKLIIXZIJGLIIXJRQ[EFG\PNU]HIJKLMNOPQ̂PIG_RS̀7ZQN[aFGHQUGNKbJPNXMNOPQRSTKUPJLQLVcMNOPQRd̀7eZQNVfghGXNMNOQR[aFGHQUGNKbJPNXMNOPQiYKQKRS̀7ZQN[_̂NYXRSTKUPJLQL[jILYJkSTKUPJLQL[lmlg7W9 :;<=>?@@A;?A?BB@CDMnZHQkIGQoNKL_QPLpYXQPQRRqYUXIr_IKQZsGNKLlmlgtuvwxyvz{|v}~}�||v7E9 :;<=>?@@A;?A?BB@CD�QR

|�zu��|��}�||t|t}������}���}����}������}���̀7We�JXKYGJXQ�XXNKbQkQKG�QQYRXQ�JYXQLFIXNK�UIKFYbJXNGYIKIG_QXG_NKIJXRGNKLNXL�VGNOPQNXXNKbQkQKG9
�ztuy��uvz�x}�||t|t}������}���}����}������}�TKV_IJRQRIJKLR�RGQkNKLQRRQKGYNPUNOPQRNKLNLNrGQXRYKUPJLQL�YG_RQPQUGQLQ�JYrkQKG9
u}����� ����}����}¡�}{� ��¢��£¤�}���}£ }���}��¤�}����¤¢��}¤¥}��£ }��¦�� �}�������������£¤�}¤¥}�� ��¢��£¤�}¡��}�� ���}£�}�}¥��§}��̂NKUQPPNGYIKjIPYU�̈�JPPXQFJKLYRRJQLFIXUNKUQPPNGYIKkIXQG_NK8a_XROQFIXQQ©QKG9̂NKUQPPNGYIKPQRRG_NK8a_XROQFIXQQ©QKGYRRJOªQUGGÌcŴNKUQPPNGYIK�QQ9



��������� ����	
��	�
��
����	�����	�	�������������

������������� �� !"���#�$�%#�����&'�()&�*+,��-.�(/0�1&&.23��*���0�4�35��$063�"�5� 6�6

789 :;<=>?@@A;?A?BB@CDEFG7H9 :;<=>?@@A;?A?BB@CDEFG
IJKLMNOPQRLMJQSRQJIJRTJONUKVONMJQWJXOWYVMNJRJZNOQV[V\RQNJW[JILPKORL\NJWOJ]V̂̂XKO\SRPNJ_NYNLQJVLPKORL\NJ[OWTJRJ̀NPQVLRQVWLJaRLRTRJZVQbJON\WTTNLMNMJQSVOMcXROQbJXOWYVMNOJKXWLJRXXOWYR̂JW[JQSVPJONUKNPQdJ_efghiFGjkglmkGFnopqlrFosFjFpq9IJKLMNOPQRLMJQSRQtJRQJQSNJMVP\ONQVWLJW[J̀NPQVLRQVWLJaRLRTRJZVQbtJV[JYNLKNJPXR\NPKPNMJubJTbJNYNLQJRONJLWQJONQKOLNMJQWJQSNVOJWOVvVLR̂JPQRQNJKXWLJMNXROQKONJIJTRbJuNPKuwN\QJQWJRJ\̂NRLVLvxMRTRvNxONX̂R\NTNLQJ[NNJW[Jyz{{JWOJTWONdJ_



 
Authorization of Change Order – Visitors Center Construction 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer Vigil  
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
01/26/2021 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Authorize CEO Vigil to execute Change Order adding the completion of the exterior grade restrooms to the 
Visitor’s Center.  

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

  
 
In August 2020, after a competitive bid process the Board awarded the Visitor’s Center Construction contract to 
Anderson Construction.  At the time, due to budget concerns, the alternative bid for the completion of the 
outdoor public restrooms was deferred to October 2021.  During the construction, an error was made by a 
subcontractor which resulted in the walls for the exterior grade level restrooms to be built. Simultaneously, the 
City received notification from Viking Cruises that they planned to make Panama City a port of call on a new 
cruise route they were developing. With the error and the potential new visitors CEO Vigil felt it prudent to 
request a Change Order to include the completion of the exterior grade restrooms. 
 
Florida Architects has estimated the Change Order to be approximately $84,476.00. Staff requests the Board 
authorize CEO Vigil to execute a Change Order once prepared for $84,476.00 (+/- 10%) to keep the project on 
track and moving forward.   
 
Destination Panama City finished FY20 at over 100% more than the original revenue projections; so the added 
cost will not impair the organizations ability to complete the project without taking out a loan and incurring future 
debt service payments. 
 
 
 

 



 
CARES Act Authorization for Application 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer M. Vigil  
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
01/26/2021 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Authorize CEO Vigil to engage Carr, Riggs, and Ingram for assistance in loan application related to CARES Act 
Payroll Protection Plan and authorize CEO Vigil to make application for CARES Act funding.  
 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
As a result of the global pandemic the US Federal Government enacted the CARES Act which included a 
Payroll Protection Plan that allowed eligible entities to apply for a forgivable loan that would cover payroll 
expenses if specific criteria were met.   In the first version, the CARES Act excluded 501c6 organizations, 
however, a subsequent version of the CARES Act authorized 501c6’s with limited lobbying activity’s eligibility.  
 
As the annual auditor for Destination Panama City (PCCDC), Carr, Riggs, & Ingram have 90% of the 
documentation required to assist CEO Vigil in making the loan application to make every effort to try and have 
the loan be forgivable.  
 
Staff recommends the board authorize CEO Vigil to engage Carr, Riggs, & Ingram to assist in the application 
process at a cost not to exceed $2,500 and authorize CEO Vigil to make application for CARES Act funding.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	DPC Agenda 012621
	AS - Approve Minutes 101320
	DPC MINUTES 101320
	AS - TDT Revenue Reports
	TDT Accrual Attribution Report Nov 20
	TDT Cash Collection Analysis Nov 20
	TDT FY2021 Cash Accrual Breakdown
	AS - Financial Statement Dec 2020
	Financials Dec 20
	AS - Facility Use Agreement
	Facility Use Policy
	Facility Use Form
	AS - Change Order for Visitors Center bathrooms
	AS - Engage CRI for CARES Act

